Ashippun Town Board Meeting June 8, 2006

Chairman James Schoenike called the monthly Town of Ashippun board meeting to order on Thursday, June 8, 2006 at 7:00 p.m. Pledge to the flag was given. The clerk verified that meeting notices were properly given. Roll call was taken with Chairman James Schoenike, Supervisor David Guckenberger, Supervisor Kopfer and Clerk/Treasurer Vickie Schlieve as all being present. Supervisor Kopfer made a motion to accept the minutes of the May Town Board meeting as printed, seconded by Supervisor Guckenberger. All in favor. Motion carried.

Public Input – There was no public input.

Police Report – Chief Linzenmeyer was in attendance and reported on the month's activities. The Chief addressed the need for an ordinance regarding parking of dumpsters, trailers, etc. on town roads. Several cars were sited for non-registration on Amanda Street.

Clerk Schlieve read the treasurer's report. Motion by Supervisor Guckenberger to accept Treasurer's report as read. Seconded by Supervisor Kopfer. All in favor. Motion carried. Clerk Schlieve read the list of bills presented for payment. Motion by Supervisor Kopfer to pay the bills. Seconded by Supervisor Guckenberger. All in favor. Motion carried.

Don Christopherson, Building Inspector – The report for May was read by Clerk Schlieve in Don's planned absence.

Larry Krier, Highway Department – Several household items were picked up on Lincoln Road that was thrown on the road. Vandals also hit at the Recycling Center. The port-o-potty will now be moved into the building during the week. Three culverts have been installed on Roosevelt Road by St. Olaf's Church.

Review and possible approval of liquor licenses for sale of fermented beverages and intoxicating liquors to June 30, 2007. Supervisor Guckenberger moved to grant liquor licenses to the included list of applicants, subject that each licensee must provide proof by any liquor distributor that shows outstanding debt by said license applicant. Wisconsin State Statute 125.33 (7)(2b) was referenced. Motion seconded by Supervisor Kopfer. All in favor. Motion carried. Attached list to agenda includes the following establishments: Class B Retailer's License for sale of fermented malt beverages - Ashippun Fire Department, Brian Schlieve, agent and Ashippun Sportsman's Club, Bruce Graham, agent. Class B Retail License for sale of fermented malt beverages & intoxicating liquors - Ashippun Recreation Center, Brian & Joan Shanklin, agents; Cindi & Mike's Trackside, Cindi Trivich, agent; The Drink Inn (formerly Big O's Outlet), Sheila Monrial, agent; Pribnow's Maple Inn, Gary Pribnow, agent: Partee Pub, Leah Uttech, agent: Deertrak Golf Club, Don Chapman, agent. Special Class B Retailers License for sale of wine at a gathering or picnic - Ashippun Fire Dept., Brian Schlieve, agent. Special Class B Retailer's License for sale of fermented malt beverages at a gathering or picnic - Ashippun Fire Dept., Brian Schlieve, agent. Cigarette and tobacco products retail license -Ashippun Recreation Center; Ashippun "C" Store (Bp station); Cindi & Mike's Trackside; The Drink Inn; Partee Pub. Class A Retail License for sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquor only for consumption away from the premises where sold - Ashippun "C" Store (Bp station), Amy Hazzard, agent.

Review and possible approval of Operators Licenses to June 30, 2007 – New and renewal Operator's Licenses to the following: <u>ASHIPPUN "C" STORE</u> (BP STATION) Amy Hazzard, Agent; Susan M. Boyer; Lynette Mercier; Jim L. Counsell; Christine M. Sevenz; Gary Hazzard; Ashley N. Geszvain; Megan A. Krauski; Sara J. Geszvain; Christa Wendorf; Shannon McKenna. ASHIPPUN FIRE DEPARTMENT Brian J. Schlieve, Agent (new); ASHIPPUN RECREATION CENTER Brian & Joan Shanklin, Agents; Tina M. Radtke. ASHIPPUN SPORTMAN'S CLUB Bruce D. Graham, Agent; Edgar Braunschweig; Steven J. Davy; Gary Guenther; Gene Guenther; Arthur Hall; Jon Hoppe; David Rickaby. DEERTRAK GOLF CLUB Don Chapman, Agent; Michelle Weber; Rachel Radschlag; Gregg Chapman; Dianne Chapman; Deborah Chapman; Jennifer Kirchenwitz; Karen MacArthur; Barbara Melvin; Laura Schaefer; Andrea Schumacher; Bill Schumacher; June Sumnicht. THE DRINK INN (formerly Big O's Outlet) Sheila Monrial, Agent; Karen Arndt; Rubina Calderon; Jason Cox; Catherine Miller; Gerald Raddeman; Bertha Radtke; Jeneva J. Boehm; Elizabeth Sielaff. PARTEE PUB Leah Uttech, Agent; Jamie R. Counsell; Charles Darnell; Kris Eppler; Phillip Eppler; Susan A. Grulke; Kari Krambs; Gina Novotny; Jennifer J. Smith; Patricia Snyder; Tyler Trevorrow. PRIBNOW'S MAPLE INN Gary Pribnow, Agent; Dana Berner; Wayne Pribnow. CINDI & MIKE'S TRACKSIDE Cindi Trivich, Agent; Robert Christenson; Todd Christopherson; Alicia Davy; Jamie Hans; Donald Kehl; Patrick LaVen; Robin Miller; Betty Mueller; Tina Olson; Harold Rennhack; Susann Schmitt; Darrin Sjoberg; Megan Trivich; Mark Veriga.

Motion by Supervisor Guckenberger to grant Operator's licenses to all applicants on the attached list subject to all fees being paid. Motion seconded by Supervisor Kopfer. All in favor. Motion carried.

Clerk Schlieve read the Planning Commission meeting minutes from June 1, 2006. Supervisor Kopfer moved to approve Planning Commission minutes as read. Supervisor Guckenberger seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried. Ray Zuercher asked whose responsibility it is to clean out storm sewers. Supervisor Guckenberger spoke on the topsoil runoff problem in the Willow Creek subdivision.

Unfinished Business: Discussion and possible approval of zoning change appeal at Dodge County. Kevin Barningham presented an amended petition to amend the land use code that included suggested changes at last months town board meeting. Supervisor Guckenberger moved to have the Chairman sign the petition as presented by Kevin Barningham and to have it sent to Dodge County. Seconded by Supervisor Kopfer. All in favor. Motion carried.

Discussion and possible approval of DNR Recycling Compliance Program. Supervisor Guckenberger moved to adopt the DNR Recycling Compliance Program as presented. Seconded by Supervisor Kopfer. All in favor. Motion carried. A training program for all recycling personnel will be held.

Discussion and possible approval of land split on Cty Rd EE – Dave Wendorf presented his frustrations involved with his attempt to acquire the town's approval of the land split with a shared driveway. Dodge County has suggested he install a culvert 500' from the current driveway for use in the future if and when this property is ever sold. A Letter of Intent was paid for in March and Mr. Wendorf wishes to move forward in the land split as originally presented. The town has suggested Mr. Wendorf move his current driveway north to the lot line and then build a shared driveway to the proposed new lot. Supervisor Guckenberger read minutes from the March meeting, which included the town's denial of the letter of intent. Mr. Wendorf insisted that because the Planning Commission approved the land split (at the February 2006 meeting) that the Town Board should also agree with the approval. Discussion included the explanation that the Plan Commission only serves as an advisory board to the Town Board. Supervisor Kopfer moved to lay over this agenda item until the July meeting and to have George Monis, Planning Commission Chairman attend for clarification. Seconded by Supervisor Guckenberger. All in favor. Motion to lay over carried.

Discussion and possible approval of Letter of Intent for 10-acre land split on Filmore Road in Section 11 – Marge Van Beckum. Supervisor Guckenberger moved to deny approval of the Letter of Intent for the proposed land split due to her not following through on this issue. Supervisor Kopfer seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

New Business: Discussion and possible approval of variance for home addition – Frederick Kuck at W1603 Town MM Road. Supervisor Guckenberger moved to approve the variance for home addition for Frederick Kuck. Supervisor Kopfer seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Discussion and possible approval of variance to Conditional Use Permit regarding early shooting times on July 15 & 16, Stone Bank Sportsmen's Club, Eric Platz presented their plan to start their shooting at 8 a.m. on Saturday, July 15th and at 9 a.m. on Sunday, July 16th. Supervisor Kopfer moved to approve the variance to the Conditional Use Permit for the Stone Bank Sportsmen's Club. Chairman Schoenike seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried. Appreciation was given to the Club for their continued efforts in keeping the Town informed of their activities.

Discussion and possible approval to post weight limits on detoured roads during the Cty Rd P construction. Larry Krier suggested that roads be posted at 10 ton for Franklin, Norwegian and Erin Roads during the Cty Rd P construction. Supervisor Guckenberger moved to adopt weight limits on those roads. Supervisor Kopfer seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Discussion and approval to sign the "Memorandum of Understanding" for accessible voting system. Supervisor Kopfer moved to have the Chairman sign the "Memorandum of Understanding". Supervisor Guckenberger seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Discussion of 2006 Community Development Block Grant Program – MSA has forwarded information and will administrate the program. The application will be filled out and returned to MSA for consideration.

Review and possible approval of Picnic Licenses – Stoltenburg Tree Service, Philip Eppler for softball tournament at Community Park (Wood St.) Date was originally scheduled for July 7 to 9. There was discussion on the date conflicting with the Ashippun Fireman's Picnic. Supervisor Guckenberger moved to hold the Stoltenburg Tree Service softball tournament on July 14, 15 & 16 (rain date). Seconded by Supervisor Kopfer. All in favor. Motion carried.

Review and possible approval of Picnic Licenses – Ashippun Fireman's Picnic on July 7, 8 & 9. Motion by Supervisor Kopfer to approve the license. Seconded by Supervisor Guckenberger. All in favor. Motion carried.

Correspondence: The clerk will have office hours on June 16 from 9 a.m. to 10 a.m. The clerk read other items of interest.

Public Input: Syl Hoerth commented on the roof problems at the town hall. Jim Schlieve spoke on the homeowner associations in the new subdivisions. Supervisor Guckenberger spoke on two town individuals who have recently passed away – Frieda Pankow and Ralph Chadwick. Chairman Schoenike thanked Staff Sgt. Scott Zingsheim and his family for the donation of the American Flag for the town hall flagpole.

Supervisor Kopfer moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Guckenberger seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried with adjournment at 8:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Vickie Schlieve, Clerk/Treasurer